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MEMORARDUM FOR: Assistmnt Deputy Mrector for Plans 57

SUBRJECT : Employment of Former Pesce Corps Porsonnel

Tows

1. There sesur to be some confuslon among you, Des FitzGorald and

STATINTL |

as to the nature and cause of the dichotomy in policy with

STATINTL

STATINTL

regpeot to the hiving of Peace Corps Volunteers by the Agency and the
hiring of Agency persomnel by the Peape Corps. The facts sre thepe:

. [ ldated 2 July 1965 rete forth basic policy for
the eaployment of meubers end former members of the Pesce Corps.
It modifies the originsl totsl ben by esteblishing a twoeyesar
lepse peri{cd before hiring by e CIA-controlled organfizetion and
& fiva-yesr lspre period before direct hiring by the Agency. In
eliher cese, epprovel by the Deputy Director heving Jurisdiction
ie required.

b. Memorandusm from the General Counsel, Peace Corps dated
28 Jenuary 1266 to the Director of Personnel {Teb 4) advised:
"With reepect to Peece Corps trainees who are mot enrclled for
service as Peece Corpe Volunt@ers, the Peace Corps D8S BO shiec-
tion to OIA'E ccmﬁering Them for employment provided that they
are uot asaigned to dutles in the forelgn cduntry for which they
trained for Pesce Corps Service." {underlining provided).

2. To reflect {he nodification in policy reflected 1n 1.b above, I
attempted to coordianste s revisicn 4o |fn the sumper of 1366.
I recelved e non-concurrence {Teb B) from the Deputy Dirsetor for Plame
vhich 4o summation said: "In the spplicetion of the Ageney's policy, &
trainee should be considered to be a member of the Pesce Corps. whether
or not he 1s so comsiderad by the latter.”

3. On 13 Bepteuber 1366 in connection with the possible employment
of n Pesce Corps irsinee, you emphetically mdvised mpe by phone thet you
vanted mo watering aown of Agency policy and thet if Peace Corps officlais
complained thet CIA wes too stringent, they "chould complain to Jeck Veughn"
and thet he should "come over end tell us if he vents to change the rule.”

4, On or sbout 17 March 1067 and without mentioning the applicant’s
name, I again dlscussed with you the existing dlchotony of policy, to wit,
Peace Corps hes no objections o our hiring of traeiness provided they ere
not esaigoed to dutiles in the forelgn country for vhich they treiped for
Pogoe Corps sorvice vhereas the Deputy Director Tor Plans declines Lo mske
en exception to e~tedlished Agency policy for trsinec:. Once sgain you
emphatically reoaffirved the position of the Deputy Director for Plans.
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5. It is pov indicated thet the Deputy Director for Plsns is
willing and desires to modify the position you and the DOP/OP have
previously taken and to peruit on a case-by-case hesls the employsent
of Peace Corps trainoes.

6. I suggest thet we sgeln consider s formel revision end publi-
cetion of Agency policy in this metter and thet ve simultanmeoualy
establish & procedure Toy fleggling the flles of smy treinees hirad
to preclude tholr aceldentinl assignnent for a period of five yuars
to any countyy Tor vhich Peece Corps training wss racelved.

T If yvou egree, I will proceed to draft and coordinete a pew
policy atatement.

5 RBchols
/s Tomett 3. Bcho

Emnett D. Echole
Director of Persoonel

Atts., ©
Distribution:
0&l - Addressee
& - D/Pers Subj
1~ D/Pers Chrono
(= O DAL
OD/Pers/EDEchols:he (21 Mar 67)
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Dear

o e S
B I assume that you have by now received my letter-ﬁé?AAA? 27
o O e

.1 inviting your application for employment with us. Although my letter

d1id not so indicate, we obtained your name from a list of individuals
who had taken the Foreign Service Examination in December 1965. We
believed that the people who had taken this examination were interested
in international affairs and problems and might therefore be Interested

in serving with our Agency.

We have now learned that you have served with the Peace Corps. This
fact, as you perhaps know, precludes your employment in intelligence work
and we must withdraw our invitation to you to epply for employment with

US.

You have my apologles if my letter encouraged you to seek employment
with us.

Sincerely,

E. D. Echols
Director of Personnel

-
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DRAFT
Dear : o , }M"’ ;EL7
Ay ) .
I assume that you have by now received my letter of PATY 28]

inviting your application for employment with us. Although my letter did not
so indicate, we obtained your name from a list of individuals who had taken
the Foreign Service Examination in December 1965, We believed that the
people who had taken this examination were interested in international affairs

and problems and might therefore be interested in serving with our Agency.

We have now learned that you have been associated with the Peace Corps
.,.}c;‘/ rh
which by reciprocal arrangements between our agencies, as you perhaps o oD @’\‘/ _ vﬂ’»’
av &t Ve et r{'\"‘ iad » e 'z)
know, precludes our considering your employment A Regrettably, therefore, & e ‘C;::» 5
e
\ )

. . . . ©
we must withdraw our invitation. V‘\Zﬂ’

(&

My sincere apologies for this inadvertence, particularly if it has caused
you any inconvenience,

Sincerely,

E. D. Echols
Director of Personnel
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